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(F) 866-232-8532

Experts at Play & Outdoor Spaces hitps:/irepservices.com

sales@repservices.com

February 6, 2024

Craig Wilson

City of Clearwater

100 S. Myrtle Avenue, 1* floor
Clearwater, FL 33756

Dear Craig,

Regarding the attached proposal number 20175.05, Rep Services, Inc. shall honor the price and
related scope of work until May 1, 2024. Should this not allow sufficient time for the City of
Clearwater to issue a Purchase Order, please inform us as soon as possible so that we may address
immediately.

We look forward to another successful project with you.

Sincerely,

Bill Geary

Rep Services, Inc.

Experts at Play and QOutdoor Spaces
407.831.9658
https://repservices.com
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